
Shawna Senko 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, February 03, 2014 9:06AM 
Shawna Senko 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Mary Macko; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Test year Notification, Docket 140025-EI 

The Ala progmod is correct, this case will be on a hearing track. 

-----·- ------
From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 5:24PM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Cc: Mary Macko; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Test year Notification, Docket 140025-EI 

Good evening Andrew, 

Docket No. 140025-EI has been established to address a test year notification from Florida Public Utilities Company. We 
have given the progmod Ala. Please let us know if this docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the 
progmod to Alf. 

Also, please advise as to whether the correct company code has been entered into the Utilities Tab. 

Thank you for your help, 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Publlc Service Commission 
O ffice of Commission C l.erk 
2540 Shu mard Oak Boulevard 
Tall.ahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
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